
           

Notice Regarding Public Participation and
Planning & Zoning Commission/Town Staff Attendance 

Due to the COVID-19 (coronavirus) public health emergency, and in an effort to reduce in-person meetings that
assemble large groups of people, Governor Greg Abbott has granted a temporary suspension of certain rules to
allow for (1) Planning & Zoning Commission members and town employees to participate in a Planning & Zoning
meeting via videoconference call or other remote electronic means without a physical quorum of Commission
members being present at the site of the meeting; and (2) the use of videoconferencing and other remote means
to allow the public to observe the meeting and, when required, to participate in the public meeting.

In an effort to reduce the spread of the virus, for the June 3, 2021, Planning and Zoning Commission meeting,
individuals will be able to address the Commission on any topic through submission of the web form below.
Forms received will be recorded into the record and be given to the Commission

To access the videoconference online, follow these instructions: 
To join the Zoom meeting, click:https://zoom.us/j/96319008640
 
To view the live stream meeting, click https://www.littleelm.org/1258/Agendas-Minutes-Videos 

Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the Texas Government Code, individuals wishing to address the Commission for
items listed as public hearings will be recognized when the public hearing is opened. For individuals wishing to
speak on a non-public hearing item, they may address the Commission by submitting the online form at the
following link:
https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Development-Services-9/LE-Planning-Zoning-Commission-Speaker-Re-88

Individuals who wish to speak to the Commission directly must register prior to the meeting. Please include in the
comment box that you will be logging onto the meeting through the Zoom link above to speak to the Planning &
Zoning Commission. If you have any questions, please email stittle@littleelm.org.

Note: A physical quorum of the P&Z Commission may not be present during the meeting as some Commissioners
may choose to participate in the meeting remotely as permitted by Governor Abbott’s suspension of various
statutes that may be interpreted to require face-to-face interaction between members of the public and public
officials. 
 

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
June 3, 2021

Persons may address the Planning and Zoning Commission on any issue. This is the appropriate time for citizens to address the Commission on any concern
whether on this agenda or not. Each member of the public who desires to address the P&Z Commission regarding an item on an agenda for an open meeting
of the P&Z Commission shall have the right to address the Commission on the item before the Commission’s consideration of the item. All speakers not
requiring a translator are given 3 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. Non-English Speakers who require a
translator are given 6 minutes to speak and may address the Commission only once on each agenda item. In accordance with the State of Texas Open
Meeting Act, the board may not comment or deliberate such statements during this period, except as authorized by Section 551.042, Texas Government
Code. To address the Commission for any public hearing item please sign a speaker’s sheet located on the tables by the front entry and submit to a Staff
member. 
 

           

1. 6:30 PM Work Session   

 

2. 7:00 PM Regular Meeting   

 

3. Roll Call   

 

https://zoom.us/j/96319008640
https://www.littleelm.org/1258/Agendas-Minutes-Videos
https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Development-Services-9/LE-Planning-Zoning-Commission-Speaker-Re-88
mailto:stittle@littleelm.org


 

4. Adoption of the May 20, 2021 regular Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes.
 

5. Consider and make a decision on a request for approval of a Final Plat for Valencia on the Lake Phase
2B-2 on approximately 31.837 acres of land in the Santiago Guarrara Survey, Abstract No. 456,
generally located at the northwest corner of Rockhill Parkway and Salem Drive, within Little Elm's
town limits.

 

6. Conduct a public hearing to consider and make a recommendation on a request to amend Planned
Development Ordinance No. 1233 on approximately 447.942 acres of land, generally located on the
west side of FM 423, along Doe Creek Road, between Doe Branch and Panther Creek Waterways,
within Little Elm's town limits.

 

7. Consider and make a recommendation on a request for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow for the
use of a Child Care Facility, generally located on the south side of Eldorado Parkway, approximately
589 feet west of Hart Road, within Little Elm's town limits.

 

8. Conduct a public hearing to consider and make a recommendation on a request or a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) to allow for a liquor store, on property addressed as 1020 West Eldorado Parkway,
Suite 101, generally located at the southeast corner of Eldorado Parkway and Lewis Drive, within
Little Elm's town limits.

 

9. Conduct a public hearing to consider and make a recommendation on a Town-initiated request to
rezone approximately 5.3 acres of land from Lakefront (LF) to Planned Development-Lakefront
(PD-LF) to allow for the use of a religious facility and future residential with modified development
standards. 

 

10. Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for new business
considerations

  

 

a. Discuss whether the Planning and Zoning Commission prefers to continue holding meetings virtually
or return to in person meetings moving forward.

 

11. Adjourn   

 

 

Certificate
 

I certify that the above notice of the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting was posted on the bulletin board of
the Town of Little Elm, Texas on May 28th, 2021, prior to 5:00 p.m. The Little Elm Town Hall is wheelchair
accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive service
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Town Secretary’s office at 214-975-0404 or
972-377-5540 (fax) for arrangements.

  
_____________________________________________________

Salena Tittle - Planner



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
06/03/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Adoption of the May 20, 2021 regular Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting
Minutes

P&Z Hearing 06/03/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Request N/A

Size N/A

Current Zoning N/A

Proposed Use N/A

Existing Use N/A

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

N/A

Applicant N/A

Owner N/A

Strategic Goal

Location
N/A

Planning Analysis
N/A

Recommended Action
N/A

Attachments
May 20, 2021 Meeting Minutes 



D R A F T
Minutes

Town of Little Elm
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Regular Meeting
Thursday, MAY 20, 2021 - 7:00 pm

 

Present: Stephen Horn; Michael Bell, Chairman; Ron Trees, Vice Chairman; Robert Martin; Brent
Thibeaux; Tom Ocelli 

Absent: Brent Hagenbuch; Brian Rawlins; Danny Weakley 

Staff Present: Fred Gibbs, Director of Development Services
Hayden Brodowsky, Development Services Manager
Olga Chernomorets, Planning Manager

 

               
1. 6:30 PM Work Session
 
2. 7:00 PM Regular Meeting
 
  Chairman Bell opened the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting at 7:01pm. 

 
3. Roll Call
 
 

a. Adoption of the May 6, 2021 regular Planning & Zoning Meeting Minutes.   
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Ron Trees, seconded by Tom Ocelli 

  AYE: Stephen Horn, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Robert Martin,
Brent Thibeaux, Tom Ocelli 

6 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

 
b. Consider and make a decision on a request for approval of a Final Plat for Frisco Hills, Lots 1X,

2X, & 3X, Block 1 on approximately 50.07 acres of land in the S. Hawkins Survey, Abstract No.
580, the Taylor Hicks Survey, No. 590, and in the Santiago Diaz Y Guarrara Survey, No. 496,
generally located on the south side of Frisco Hills Boulevard, approximately 382 feet west of
Glory Lily Drive, within Little Elm's Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ).

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Ron Trees, seconded by Robert Martin The Final Plat was



  Motion by Vice Chairman Ron Trees, seconded by Robert Martin The Final Plat was
approved. Staff provided the case as presented in the staff report and staff was available for
questions from the Commission. The applicant was not present or available for questioning. 

  AYE: Stephen Horn, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Robert Martin,
Brent Thibeaux, Tom Ocelli 

6 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

 
c. Consider and make a decision on a request for approval of a Final Plat for Union Park Phase 6A

on approximately 36.185 acres of land in the William Lumpkin Survey, Abstract No. 730,
generally located on the north side of Union Park Boulevard, approximately 336 feet east of
Glen Meadow Drive, within Little Elm's town limits.

  

 
  Motion by Robert Martin, seconded by Tom Ocelli The Final Plat was approved. Staff

provided the case as presented in the staff report and staff was available for questions from
the Commission. The applicant was present and available for questioning. 

  AYE: Stephen Horn, Chairman Michael Bell, Vice Chairman Ron Trees, Robert Martin,
Brent Thibeaux, Tom Ocelli 

6 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

 
4. Discussion of future agenda items, update on Council action, and requests for new business

considerations
 
  Staff provided the Commission with an update.  

 
5. Adjourn
 
  Chairman Bell adjourned the meeting at 7:09pm. 

 
 



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
06/03/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Valencia on the Lake Phase 2B-2 (FP-21-01138)

P&Z Hearing 06/03/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Request Final Plat

Size Approximately 31.837 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development-Single Family 4 (PD-SF4)

Proposed Use Low Density Residential

Existing Use Undeveloped Property

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Low Density Residential

Applicant Jack Dawson - Valencia on the Lake, LP / MM Valencia 2BFC, LLC

Owner Mehrdad Moayedi - Valencia on the Lake, LP / MM Valencia 2BFC, LLC

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
The subject property is generally located at the northwest corner of Rockhill Parkway and Salem Drive,
within Little Elm's town limits. 

Planning Analysis
The purpose of a Final Plat is to create lots of record and dedicate easements and rights-of-way necessary for
development. The plat document identifies six blocks, 90 residential lots, and four common area lots
on 29.019 acres, with an additional 2.818 acres dedicated toward Town Right-of-Way.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat

Attachments
Valencia on the Lake Ph. 2B-2 Location Map 
Valencia on the Lake Ph. 2B-2 Final Plat 



Riola Dr

Gandia Dr

Arvelo Dr

Co
rte

sd
eP

all
as

Dr

Cypress Hill Dr

Su
nd

ro
p D

r

Benavites Dr

Xe
res

a D
r

Horsetail Dr

Vil
lalo

ng
a D

r

GenovesDr

Chiva Dr

Dos Aguas Dr

Canals Dr

Xeraco Dr

Va
lla

nc
aCt

Ro
ck

hil
l P

kw
y

Rockhill Pkwy

Carlet DrSilla Dr

Frisco Hills Blvd

Andilla Dr

Su
nd

ro
p D

r

Mist Flower Dr

Yarrow St

Horsemint Dr

Nannyberry Dr

Se
rra

Dr

BayonetSt

Torre
nt Dr

Marines Dr

Town of Little Elm
Denton County, Tx

0 900450
Feet

Location Map

Date: 5/26/2021

Legend
Subject Property
Parcels
Town Limits

Valencia on the Lake 
Phase 2-B2
90 Residential Lots/4 Common Area Lots
For: Final Plat - 004-02B2_FP

Sources: Esri, HERE,

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
or digital, without written consent of the Town.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.ºDate: 5/26/2021

Source: Google Imagery 2021

Subject Area

Date: 5 /26/2021



S22°24'44"W
21.21'

A

A

1X

1X
D

D

E

G

F

A

H

I

I

J

J

A
A

A

A

A

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

1

2

3

4

5

67

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

4

5

6

7

8

9

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

45

46

47

4849

50

51
52

53
54

55
56

57
58

59
60

61
62

63
64

68

67
66

65

SALEM DRIVE

DOS AGUAS DRIVE

XER
ES

A D
RIV

E

F

G

G

3

3

5

5

6

7

7

11

1X

1X

6

1

2

3

4

5

7

8

10

9

12

11

13

14

16

15

17

18

20

19

21

23

22

24

25

2

1

3

5

4

6

7

8

26

33

34

35

36

37

38

39
40

41

42

43

44

45

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

1314

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

2

3

4

5

6

7

8
9

10
11

12
13 14 15

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

3

4

5

1X

ROCKHILL PARKWAY

CANALS DRIVE

MARINES DRIVE

GANDIA DRIVE TORRENT DRIVE

GENOVES

VALLANCA COURT

M
ANUEL DRIVE

7200 SF

SUECA DRIVE

ADOR DRIVE

ESTIVELLA DRIVE

GANDIA DRIVE

ESTIVELLA DRIVE

RIOLA DRIVE

VILL
ALO

NGA DRIV
E

XERESA DRIVE

A

1X

A

1X

RIOLA DRIVE

1X

1X

1X

DRIVE

COE MON
"J-840-1"

C10

7,200 SF

7,200 SF

7,200 SF

7,200 SF

7,200 SF

7,200 SF

7,200 SF

7,200 SF

7,200 SF

7,200 SF

7,858 SF

8,006 SF

8,109 SF

9,707 SF8,866 SF

8,866 SF

7,440 SF
7,440 SF

7,440 SF

7,440 SF
7,440 SF

7,440 SF
7,440 SF

7,440 SF
7,440 SF

7,440 SF

7,440 SF

7,440 SF
7,440 SF

7,440 SF

15,856 SF

7,269 SF
7,260 SF

8,470 SF

308,677 SF

10,363 SF

8,592 SF

8,312 SF

8,031 SF

7,751 SF

9,551 SF

8,541 SF

7,376 SF

7,381 SF

7,393 SF

7,325 SF

11,600 SF

16,577 SF

8,394 SF

7,642 SF

7,217 SF

7,252 SF

7,387 SF

7,622 SF

9,235 SF

8,552 SF

7,447 SF

7,447 SF

7,447 SF

7,447 SF

7,447 SF

7,317 SF7,260 SF

7,260 SF
8,358 SF 6,642 SF

8,358 SF

7,720 SF

7,720 SF

7,720 SF

7,720 SF

7,720 SF

7,720 SF

7,720 SF
7,720 SF

7,720 SF

8,470 SF

7,255 SF

120.00'

60.00'120.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

120.00'

60.00'

60.00'

120.00'

60.00'

60.00'

120.00'

60.00'

60.00'

120.00'

60.00'

60.00'

120.00'

60.00'

60.00'

120.00'

60.00'

60.00'

120.00'

60.00'

60.00'

N46°14'46"W
120.00'

60.00'

60.00'

120.00'

15.32'

123.85'

82.94'

N49°24'00"E
126.85'

28.20'
27.10'

60.00'

60.18'

131.52'

60.00'

60.18'

136.19'

60.00'

60.18'

140.86'

60.00'

60.18'

N49°24'00"E

145.53'

47.92'

66.85'

125.33'

39.83'

S04°03'52"E
21.09'

59.0
8'

S47°03'12"E
121.00'

68.94' 106.01'

59.5
3'

62.38
'

S45°42'11"E
121.00'

59.4
5'

62.56'

S44°13'52"E

121.00'

62.66'

S42°45'25"E

121.00'

36.10
'

62.72'

S41°16'51"E

116.02'

24.19'

45.43'

142.38'16
0.8

7'
S0

2°
48

'34
"E

45.52'

68.22'

60.13'

12
7.6

6'

S3
7°1

8'5
2"W

58.76'

131.01'
S49°15'37"W

120.00'
N57°12'15"E

30.84'

60.00' 121.17'

60.00'

125.08'

60.00'

N57°12'15"E

128.99'

58.10'

118.36'N78°31'26"W
21.20'106.01'

S12°21'33"W
20.98'

59.18'

S30°27'54"E

121.00'

69.14'

59.98'

63.12'

S28°58'47"E

121.00'

59.98'

63.12'

S27°29'41"E

121.00'

59.98'

63.12'

S26°00'34"E

121.00'

59.98'

63.12'

S24°31'28"E

121.00'

59.98'

63.12'

S23°02'21"E

121.00'

18.23'

19.18'
41.77'

S22°35'16"E

121.00'

41.77'

60.00'

60.00'

S22°35'16"E

121.00'

60.00'

60.00'

S22°35'16"E

121.00'

70.00'

55.00'

N67°35'16"W
21.21'

106.00'70.00'

106.00'

55.00'

121.00'

63.80'

63.80'

121.00'

63.80'

63.80'

121.00'

63.80'

63.80'

121.00'

63.80'

63.80'

121.00'

63.80'

63.80'

121.00'

63.80'

63.80'

121.00'

63.80'

63.80'

121.00'

63.80'

63.80'

S22°35'16"E

121.00'

63.80'

63.80'

121.00'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

121.00'

70.00'

121.00'

60.00'

121.00'
S22°35'16"E

60.00'

14.48'

122.85'
S22°35'16"E

14.63'

45.52'

11
5.6

4'

S2
0°

38
'41

"W

122.59'

S22°35'16"E

86.63'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

N22°35'16"W

124.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

124.00'

60.00'

N22°35'16"W  124.00'

60.00'

60.00'

71.50'

124.00'
N22°35'16"W

71.50'

N22°35'16"W  124.00'

71.50'

68.96'

71.50'

136.00'S65°47'11"W

72.50'

39.24'

98.76'

134.29'

60.00'

60.02'

132.59' 60.00'

126.90'S65°47'11"W
19.00' 41.51'

60.02'

10.00'

259.80'

38
7.2

2'

273.15'

230.56'

64
2.8

0'

257.14'

63
.6

9'

25.00'

55.57'
N36°31'35"W  134.99'

53.48'

60.13'

55.04'

N22°35'16"W124.00'

N67°24'44"E  840.00'

N67°24'44"E  143.00'

N22°35'16"W  125.03'

25.00'

25.00'

10.00'

S22°35'16"E

35.00'

S22°35'16"E  136.00'

S67°24'44"W  1221.50'

S22°35'16"E  136.00'

N24°12'49"W  261.62'

C8

S43°45'14"W
  600.19'

N46°14'46"W  96.19'

C7

C9

C6

L15

S40°36'00"E  316.12'

C5

C4

L2
L1

Δ=015°31'46"
R=2445.00'
CB=S48° 50' 51"W
CL=660.67'
L=662.70'

S49°30'11"E
131.01'

C3

L14

C2

S45°03'06"E 390.52'

L13L12

L11

S46°14'46"E
120.00'

N43°4
5'14"E 600.00'

N46°14'46"W

120.00'

C1

S51°26'27"E 257.14'

N38
°3

3'3
3"

E 6
42

.80
'

S89°29'32"E 230.56'

N63°24'03"E 273.15'

N3
1°

22
'51

"E
 3

87
.2

2'

N29°37'33"W
 259.80'

S67°24'44"W

175.52'

L9

L8
L7

S67°24'44"W 714.21'

L6

L5
L4

S67°24'44"W 231.77'

Δ=009°37'40"
R=2445.00'
CB=S62° 35' 53"W
CL=410.37'
L=410.85'

L3

N32°47'45"W  306.19'

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
LAKE LEWISVILLE VALENCIA ON THE LAKE PHASE 1

DOC. N
O. 2

015-245 PRDCT

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM

DOC. NO. 2014-31379

RPRDCT

SANTIAGO GUARRARA

SURVEY ~ ABSTRACT No. 456

VALENCIA ON THE LAKE PHASE 1

DOC. NO. 2015-245 PRDCT

(REMAINDER)
VALENCIA ON THE LAKE, LP

DOC. NO. 2007-8103 RPRDCT
DOC. NO. 2007-41359 RPRDCT

(REMAINDER)
MM VALENCIA 2BFC, LLC

DOC. NO. 2020-97027
RPRDCT

20' COSERV ESM'T

DOC. NO. 2015-41980 RPRDCT

10' COSERV ESM'T

DOC. NO. 2015-41980

RPRDCT

ZONE A
BFE = 537'

(SEE NOTE #11)

FL
OO

DP
LA

IN
 L

IN
E

EL
EV

 =
 5

37
'

(S
EE

 N
OT

E 
#1

1)

ZONE X
(SEE NOTE #11)

5/8" CIRF
(BCG)

POINT OF
BEGINNING
TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM
OF 1983(NAD 83 ZONE 4202)
N: 7,124,264.65 E: 2,455,764.39

FLOODPLAIN LINE

ELEV = 537'

(SEE NOTE #11)

ZONE A
BFE = 537'

(SEE NOTE #11)

ZONE X
(SEE NOTE #11)

L10

342.87'

64.95'

256.77'

764.21'

200.52'

170.32'

135.87'

73.19'

291.19''

235.09'

ROW

25'
25'50'

ROW

25'
25'50'

ROW
25'

25'

50'

ROW

25'
25'

50'

ROW

25' 25'
50'

ROW
25'

25'
50'

ROW

25'
25'

50'

COE MON
"J-840-2"

CIRF

CIRF

CIRF

VALENCIA ON THE LAKE PHASE 2B1
DOC. NO. _____________ PRDCT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
LAKE LEWISVILLE

CIRF
CIRF

CIRS

CIRF

CIRF

28.43'

30' DENTON COUNTY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE,

INC. ESMT ~ TRACT NO. 11, PARCEL NO. 2 ~

VOL. 447, PG. 529 RPRDCT (A
FFECTED BY DOC.

NO. 2015-60505 RPRDCT ~ SEE NOTE 16**)

C1
1

C1
2

25' B.L.

15' B
.L.

25' B
.L.

15' B
.L.

25' B.L. 15' B.L.

5' U
.E.

25' B
.L.

25' B
.L.

25' B.L.

15' B
.L.

5' U.E.

5' U
.E.59.54'

10' U.E.

5' U
.E.

5' U
.E.

5' U.E.

5' U
.E.

15' B.L.

25' B.L.

15' B
.L.

5' U
.E.

15' B.L.
5' U.E.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

5' U
.E.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

15' B.L.

5' U.E.25' B.L.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.
5' U.E.

5' U.E.

TOWN O
F LITTLE ELM

DOC. N
O. 2

014-31379

RPRDCT

45'

45'
90' ROW

45'
45'

90' ROW

45'
45'

90' ROW

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

15' B.L.
5' U.E.

15' B.L.5' U.E.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

25' B.L.

15' B.L.
5' U.E.

6,838 SF

10'

10'

10'

10'

CIRF

CIRF

CIRF

CIRF

CIRF

CIRF

5/8" CIRF
(BCG)

CIRS

CIRF

CIRF

CIRF

CIRF

CIRF

CIRF

20' U.E. DOC.

NO. 2015-60505 RPRDCT

20' U.E. DOC.

NO. 2015-60505 RPRDCT

16' D.E.

25' X  25'
S.W. & V.E.

15' D.E.

25' B.L.

5' U
.E.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

3' 
W

.M
.E. 3' 

W
.M

.E.

3' 
W

.M
.E.

25
' B

.L.

5' 
U.E.

5' 
U.E.

5' 
U.E.

15
' B

.L.

15
' B

.L.

5' 
U.E.

15' B
.L.

15
' B

.L.

5' 
U.E

.

5' 
U.E

.

5' 
U.E

.

25
' B

.L
.

15' B.L.
10' U.E.

3' 
W

.M
.E

.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

25' B.L.

25' B
.L.

5' U
.E.

5' 
U.E.

3' W.M.E.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

25' B.L.
5' U.E.

5' U.E.

25' B
.L.

5' U
.E.

5' U
.E.

25' B.L.

5' U.E.

5' U.E.

25' B.L.

3' W
.M

.E.

3' W
.M

.E.

25' B.L.

25' B.L.

15' D.E.

10' U.E.

5' U.E.

15' B.L.

15' B.L.

S49°24'00"W

123.34'

59.93'

120.58'60.00'

7,323 SF
117.40'

S49°24'00"W

62.01'

S49°23'50"W

118.79'

60.00'

7,261 SF
119.59'

S49°24'00"W9,447 SF

72.39'

120.16'

15.32'

22.17' 46.78'
61.28'

9,056 SF

7,551 SF

8,127 SF

S 
31

°2
2'5

1"
 W

 - 3
13

.0
7'

TO
 C

OE
 M

ON
 "J

-8
09

-1
13

"

ZONED
SF-3 Δ=007°02'15"

R=1445.00'
CB=S63° 53' 36"W
CL=177.38'
L=177.49'

5/8" CIRF
(BCG)

215.33'

62.83'
25' X 25'

VISIBILITY

ESMT.

25' X 25'

VISIBILITY

ESMT.

25' X 25'

VISIBILITY

ESMT.

25' X 25'

VISIBILITY

ESMT.

25' X 25'
VISIBILITY

ESMT.

25' X 25'
VISIBILITY

ESMT.

5' U.E.

N 38
°3

3'3
3"

 E 
- 7

17
.31

'

TO
 C

OE M
ON "J

-81
2-1

"

5' U.E.

CIRF

3' W.M.E.

3' W.M.E.

VALENCIA ON THE LAKE
PHASE 2B1

DOC. NO. _____________
PRDCT

45.52'

3' W.M.E.

121.02' 77.01'

116.21'

N44°15'36"E

71.19'
4.64'

5' U.E.

60.00'

115.48'
N50°41'10"E

59.72' 3.09' 60.00'

76.29'58.88'

56.71'15.15'

61.32'

N39°18'39"W

62.03'
29.42'

10,121 SF

7,467 SF

7,775 SF

9,621 SF

10,701 SF

8,687 SF

9,751 SF

12,702 SF

111.73'

N65°47'11"E

121.89'

43.15'

29.66'

N65°47'11"E

127.02'

60.00'

60.22'

S29°05'53"E

N65°47'11"E

132.14'

60.00'

138.06'73.34'

74.42'

151.06'

67.85'

60.09'

S57°12'15"W

146.51'60.22'

69.31'

10.68'

S57°12'15"W

142.62'60.22'

71.19'

42.20'

S48°50'37"W

135.13'

108.27'

98.36'

3' W.M.E.

3' W
.M

.E.

3' W
.M

.E.

(REMAINDER)
VALENCIA ON THE LAKE, LP

DOC. NO. 2007-8103
DOC. NO. 2007-41359

RPRDCT

OPEN SPACE &
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

S22°35'16"E

121.00'

CIRF

7,217 SF

Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

L13

L14

L15

Direction

N33°30'17"W

S57°11'54"W

S33°30'17"E

N22°35'16"W

S67°24'44"W

S22°35'16"E

N22°35'16"W

S67°24'44"W

S22°35'16"E

N43°45'14"E

S43°45'14"W

S46°14'46"E

N43°45'14"E

S44°17'32"E

N46°14'46"W

Length

20.00'

50.00'

20.00'

20.00'

50.00'

20.00'

20.00'

50.00'

20.00'

7.48'

30.00'

50.00'

74.94'

50.00'

40.32'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

Delta

043°47'33"

000°45'33"

004°35'30"

002°24'46"

091°16'47"

005°38'46"

013°27'01"

067°58'03"

010°12'29"

153°17'40"

122°45'10"

279°35'39"

Radius

60.00'

2264.00'

2314.00'

2289.00'

50.00'

250.00'

500.00'

50.00'

2289.00'

65.00'

60.00'

60.00'

Length

45.86'

30.00'

185.44'

96.39'

79.66'

24.64'

117.38'

59.31'

407.82'

173.91'

128.55'

292.79'

Chord Bear

N55°24'53"E

S45°19'41"W

N43°24'43"E

N46°54'50"E

S86°14'24"E

N43°25'23"W

N39°31'16"W

S09°46'12"W

N62°18'29"E

S77°31'56"E

S15°56'05"W

S27°12'32"W

Chord Length

44.75'

30.00'

185.39'

96.38'

71.50'

24.63'

117.11'

55.90'

407.28'

126.49'

105.33'

77.46'

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DALLAS §

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this
day personally appeared Mehrdad Moayedi, Manager of MM Valencia 2BFC, LLC, known to
me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument
and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations
therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

Given under my Hand and Seal of Office, this ____ day of ______________, 2021.

_________________________________________________________
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

My Commission Expires: __________________________

SC
AL

E 
1"

=1
00

'

PAGE 1 OF 1

0 100 200

TBPLS FIRM REG. NO. 10194538
TBPE FIRM REG. NO. 20683

801 EAST CAMPBELL ROAD, STE. 650
RICHARDSON, TEXAS  75081
TELEPHONE - (214)-484-7055
PROJECT NO. 2019004-2B2

DATE:  APRIL  2021

FINAL PLAT
VALENCIA ON THE
LAKE PHASE 2B-2

29.019 ACRES
2.818 ACRES RIGHT-OF-WAY

6 BLOCKS
90 RESIDENTIAL LOT

4 COMMON AREA LOTS
LOTS 35-68 & 1X, BLOCK A, LOTS 7-12, BLOCK F,

LOTS 1-21 & 1X, BLOCK G, LOTS 1-8, BLOCK H
LOTS 1-10 & 1X, BLOCK I, LOTS 1-11 & 1X, BLOCK J

SITUATED IN THE
SANTIAGO GUARRARA SURVEY~ABSTRACT NO. 456

THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

S:
\2

01
9\

20
19

00
4-

02
B-

2\
SU

RV
EY

\P
la

t\
Fi

na
l\D

W
G

\0
04

-0
2B

2_
FP

.d
w

g 
 5

/1
1/

20
21

 1
2:

44
 P

M
  -

---

NOTES:

1. WATER SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM.

2. UTILITY PROVIDERS:

ELECTRIC & GAS SERVICE:   COSERV
7701 SOUTH STEMMONS, CORINTH, TEXAS 75065
PHONE 1-800-274-4014

TELEPHONE SERVICE:   AT&T
2301 RIDGEVIEW DRIVE, PLANO, TEXAS 75025
PHONE (972) 569-3084

3. SANITARY SEWER TO BE HANDLED BY FACILITIES APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM.

4. THE MAINTENANCE OF PAVING , DRAINAGE, WATER AND WASTEWATER IMPROVEMENTS DEDICATED   
TO    THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM  PER THIS PLAT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE TOWN OF LITTLE
ELM.

5. ALL LOTS COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM SIZE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ZONING DISTRICT.

6. THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO CHARGES RELATED TO IMPACT FEES AND THE APPLICANT
SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN REGARDING ANY APPLICABLE FEES DUE.

7. ALL COMMON AREAS WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOA/POA.

8. NOTICE: SELLING A PORTION OF THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF THE
TOWN SUBDIVISION  ORDINANCE AND STATE PLATTING STATUTES, AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND
WITHHOLDING OF UTILITIES AND BUILDING PERMITS.

9. THIS PLAT DOES NOT ALTER OR REMOVE EXISTING DEED RESTRICTIONS, IF ANY, ON THIS PROPERTY.

10. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHALL BE AT LEAST 2 FEET ABOVE THE 100 YEAR
FLOODPLAIN.

11. * FLOODPLAIN LINE SHOWN IS GRAPHICALLY PLOTTED ACCORDING TO LIMITS AS DESCRIBED IN
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) "LETTER OF MAP AMENDMENT
DETERMINATION DOCUMENT (REMOVAL)" - CASE NO.07-06-2475A, DATED DECEMBER 11, 2007, AS
REVALIDATED BY FEMA "REVALIDATED LETTERS OF MAP CHANGE FOR DENTON COUNTY, TX" - CASE
NO: MICS_16010V, DATED APRIL 19, 2011.

12. ALL PERIMETER BOUNDARY CORNERS ARE 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAPS MARKED “BCG 10194538”
FOUND OR SET, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

13. PRIVATE COMMON AREAS MAY CONTAIN, EITHER ACROSS OR THROUGH, A PUBLIC TRAIL SYSTEM.

14. THE BEARINGS SHOWN AND RECITED HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE TEXAS COORDINATE
SYSTEM OF 1983 - NORTH CENTRAL ZONE 4202 (NAD83). ALL DISTANCES ARE SURFACE DISTANCES
WITH A SURFACE TO GRID SCALE FACTOR.

15. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO CREATE 90 RESIDENTIAL LOTS AND 4 COMMON AREA LOTS FROM
29.019 ACRES OF LAND.

16. ** 20' UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG SOUTHEAST R.O.W. LINE OF ROCKHILL PARKWAY IS AREA SET
FORTH IN "AGREEMENT DEFINING AREA EMBRACED WITHIN EASEMENT" (COSERV ELECTRIC)
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2015-60505, RPRDCT.

17. ZONED SF-3 PER DP-37.

18. THIS PLAT HAS A 1:3.10 LOT DENSITY.

19. LOTS RANGE IN SIZE FROM 7,200 SQUARE FEET TO 16,577 SQUARE FEET.

20. RETAINING WALLS EXCEEDING 4 FEET IN HEIGHT SHALL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION  (HOA) AND THEIR SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNEES.

21. ALL OF BLOCK A LOT 1X TO BE IDENTIFIED AS OPEN SPACE AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT.

SCALE 1"=100'

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

TOWN OF
LITTLE ELM

PROJECT
SITE

380

LAKE

E. UNIVERSITY DR.

FM 423

FISHTRAP RD.

ROCKHILL

PARKWAY

FM 1385

ROCKHILL
PRKWY.

VILLA

BLVD.

PALOMA

LEWISVILLE

COE MON CORPS OF ENGINEERS MONUMENT

CIRS
5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED "BCG 10194538" SET

LEGEND

UE UTILITY EASEMENT

DE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

WME WALL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

LSE LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

AE ACCESS EASEMENT

SSE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

BL BUILDING SETBACK LINE

ROW RIGHT-OF-WAY

ESM'T EASEMENT

RP RADIUS POINT

S&E SAVE AND EXCEPT

HOA HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

CIRF CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND

IRF IRON ROD FOUND

RPRDCT
REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF
DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

PRDCT PLAT RECORDS OF DENTON
COUNTY, TEXAS

A DESIGNATES BLOCK NUMBER

DENOTES STREET NAME CHANGE

OWNER: MM VALENCIA 2BFC, LLC.
1800 VALLEY VIEW LANE, SUITE 300
FARMERS BRANCH, TEXAS 75234
PHONE (469)892-7200
CONTACT: MEHRDAD MOAYEDI
EMAIL: JACK@CENTURIONAMERICAN.COM

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT
SHALL NOT BE RECORDED

FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL
NOT BE USED OR RELIED

UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY
DOCUMENT

NOTE: THE TOWN RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE
MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS ON ANY LOT
CONTAINED WITHIN THIS ADDITION. THE MINIMUM
ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON THE MOST
CURRENT INFORMATION AVAILABLE AT THE TIME THE
PLAT IS FILED AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

RPLS OF RECORD: JIMMIE D. NICHOLS
   REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL
   LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5184
   EMAIL: JNICHOLS@BARRAZA-GROUP.COM

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DENTON §

WHEREAS MM Valencia 2BFC, LLC is the owner of that certain tract of land situated in the Santiago Guarrara
Survey, Abstract No. 456, according to Special Warranty Deed with Vendors Lien recorded in Instrument No.
2020-97027, of the Real Property Records of Denton County, Texas (RPRDCT), and being part of those certain
tracts of land described in deeds to Valencia on the Lake, L.P. recorded in Instrument No. 2007-8103, RPRDCT,
and Document No. 2007-41359, RPRDCT, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8 inch iron rod with cap stamped “BCG 10194538” found on the northerly line of that certain
tract of land described in deed to the Town of Little Elm (Rockhill Parkway - called 90 foot right-of-way)
recorded in Document no. 2014-31379, RPRDCT, and being the beginning of a tangent curve to the right;

THENCE with said northerly line of Rockhill Parkway, the following courses to 5/8-inch iron rods with cap
stamped “BCG 10194538” found for corner:

Southwesterly, with said curve, and with said which has a central angle of 15°31'47", a radius of 
2445.00 feet, a chord which bears South 48°50'51" West, a distance of 660.67 feet, and an arc 
length of 662.70 feet to the end of said curve;

North 33°30'17" West, a distance of 20.00 feet;

South 57°12'14" West, a distance of 50.00 feet;

South 33°30'17" East, a distance of 20.00 feet, said iron rod being the beginning of a non-tangent curve
to the right;

Southwesterly, with said curve which has a central angle of 09°37'40", a radius of 2445.00 feet, a chord
which bears South 62°35'53" West, a distance of 410.37 feet, and an arc length of 410.85 feet to the
end of said curve;

South 67°24'44" West, a distance of 231.77 feet;

North 22°35'16" West, a distance of 20.00 feet;

South 67°24'44" West, a distance of 50.00 feet;

South 22°35'16" East, a distance of 20.00 feet;

South 67°24'44" West, a distance of 714.21 feet;

North 22°35'16" West, a distance of 20.00 feet;

South 67°24'44" West, a distance of 50.00 feet;

South 22°35'16" East, a distance of 20.00 feet;

South 67°24'44" West, a distance of 175.52 feet, said iron rod being the beginning of a tangent curve to
the left;

And Southwesterly, with said curve which has a central angle of 07°02'16", a radius of 1445.00 feet, a
chord which bears South 63°53'35" West, a distance of 177.38 feet, and an arc length of 177.49 feet to
the end of said curve;

THENCE North 29°37'33" West, leaving said northerly line of Rockhill Parkway, and over and across said
Valencia on the Lake tracts, a distance of 259.80 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap stamped “BCG
10194538” found for corner on the “Take Line” of Lake Lewisville, from which a U.S.A.C.O.E. monument
marked J-809-1/3 found bears South 31°22'51" West, a distance of 313.07 feet;

THENCE North 31°22'51" East, with said “Take Line", a distance of 387.22 feet to a U.S.A.C.O.E. monument
marked J-809-2 found for corner;

THENCE North 63°24'03" East, continuing with said “Take Line", a distance of 273.15 feet to a U.S.A.C.O.E.
monument marked J-840-1 found for corner;

THENCE South 89°29'32" East, continuing with said “Take Line", a distance of 230.56 feet to a 5/8-inch iron
rod with cap stamped “BCG 10194538” found for corner;

THENCE North 38°33'33" East, continuing with said “Take Line", a distance of 642.80 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod
with cap stamped “BCG 10194538” set for corner, from which a U.S.A.C.O.E. monument marked J-812-1 found
bears North 38°33'33" East, a distance of 717.31 feet;

THENCE leaving said “Take Line", and over and across said Valencia on the Lake tracts, the following courses
to 5/8-inch iron rods with cap stamped “BCG 10194538” set for corner:

South 51º26'27” East, a distance of 257.14 feet, said iron rod being the beginning of a non- tangent
curve to the right;

Northeasterly, with said curve which has a central angle of 43°47'33", a radius of 60.00 feet, a chord
which bears North 55°24'53" East, a distance of 44.75 feet, and an arc length of 45.86 feet to the end
of said curve;

North 43º45'14” East, a distance of 7.48 feet;

North 46º14'46” West, a distance of 120.00 feet;

North 43º45'14” East, a distance of 600.00 feet;

South 46º14'46” East, a distance of 120.00 feet;

South 43º45'14” West, a distance of 30.00 feet;

South 46º14'46” East, a distance of 50.00 feet;

North 43º45'14” East, a distance of 74.94 feet;

South 45º03'06” East, a distance of 390.52 feet, said iron rod being the beginning of a non- tangent
curve to the right;

Southwesterly, with said curve which has a central angle of 00°45'33", a radius of 2264.00 feet, a chord
which bears South 45°19'41" West, a distance of 30.00 feet, and an arc length of 30.00 feet to the end
of said curve;

South 44º17'32” East, a distance of 50.00 feet, said iron rod being the beginning of a non-tangent
curve to the left;

Northeasterly, with said curve which has a central angle of 04°35'30", a radius of 2314.00 feet, a chord
which bears North 43°24'43" East, a distance of 185.39 feet, and an arc length of 185.44 feet to the end
of said curve;

And South 49º30'11” East, a distance of 131.01 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing an
area of 29.019 acres of land.

DEDICATION STATEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That, MM VALENCIA 2BFC, LLC., a Texas Limited Liability CompanyPartnership, acting
herein by and through its duly authorized officer, does hereby adopt this plat
designating the herein above described property as Valencia on the Lake Phase 2B-2,
an Addition to the Town of Little Elm, Texas, and does hereby dedicate to the public use
forever by fee simple title, free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, all streets,
thoroughfares, alleys, parks, and trails, and to the public use forever easements for
sidewalks, storm drain facilities, floodways, water mains, wastewater mains and other
utilities, and any other property necessary to serve the plat and to implement the
requirements of the platting ordinances, rules, and regulations thereon shown for the
purpose and consideration therein expressed.

Witness my hand this ___ day of  _____________, 2021.

MM Valencia 2BFC, LLC
A Texas Limited Liability Company

BY: MM Valencia 2BFC, LLC
A Texas Limited Liability Company,
Its General Partner  

BY:
 Mehrdad Moayedi
 Manager

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That I, Jimmie D. Nichols, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify that this plat
was prepared from an actual survey made on the ground of the land described hereon, and that
the corner monuments shown hereon were properly found or placed under my personal
supervision in accordance with the Town of Little Elm and Denton County Subdivision Rules and
Regulations.

______________________________________
Jimmie D. Nichols
Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5184

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DALLAS §

Before me, the undersigned authority, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day
personally appeared Jimmie D. Nichols, known to me to be the person and officer whose name
is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same
for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

Given under my Hand and Seal of Office, this ____ day of ______________, 2021.

_________________________________________________________
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

My Commission Expires: __________________________

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
(FOR FINAL PLATS WITH REQUIRED PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS INSTALLED BEFORE APPROVAL)

Approved

____________________________________________            ______________________
Town Official                                      Date
Town of Little Elm, Texas

The undersigned, the Town Secretary of the Town of Little Elm, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing
Final Plat of Valencia on the Lake Phase 2B-2 Addition to the Town of Little Elm was submitted to the
Planning and Zoning Commission on the ______ day of _________________________, and the Commission, by
formal action, then and there accepted the Final Plat and public works improvements and infrastructure,
and said commission further authorizes the Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Commission to note the
acceptance thereof by signing his/her name as hereinabove subscribed.

Witness by hand this ______ day of _________________________.

__________ _______________________________
Town Secretary
Town of Little Elm, Texas 

DOC. NO. DOCUMENT NUMBER

INST. NO. INSTRUMENT NUMBER

PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED
FOR ANY PURPOSE AND SHALL NOT BE USED OR RELIED

UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT

DOE CREEK RD.

PANTHER CREEK

S:
\2

01
9\

20
19

00
4-

02
B-

2\
SU

RV
EY

\P
la

t\
Fi

na
l\D

W
G\

00
4-

02
B2

_F
P.

dw
g,

 5
/1

1/
20

21
 1

2:
44

:4
3 

PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u15'x15' SIDEWALK & VISIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uESMT. AT STREET INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL EXCEPT AS SHOWN OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x15' SIDEWALK & VISIBILITY ESMT. (TYPICAL EXCEPT AS SHOWN OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x15' SIDEWALK & VISIBILITY ESMT. (TYPICAL EXCEPT AS SHOWN OTHERWISE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 10'x10' TRANSFORMER PAD ESMT.



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
06/03/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Valencia on the Lake Planned Development Amendment (21-PD-006)

P&Z Hearing 06/03/2021

Council Hearing 07/06/2021

Request Amend the Valencia on the Lake Planned Development (Planned Development
Ordinance No. 1233)

Size Approximately 447.942 acres

Current Zoning Planned Development-Single Family 4 (PD-SF4)

Proposed Use Low Density Residential

Existing Use Partially Developed

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Low Density Residential

Applicant Alan Adkins - Scarborough Lane Development, LLC

Owner MM Valencia 2BFC, LLC

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
Generally located on the west side of FM 423, along Doe Creek Road, between Doe Branch and Panther
Creek Waterways, within Little Elm's town limits.

Planning Analysis
The Valencia Subdivision was approved back in 2014, which included a Developer's Agreement and Planned
Development (PD) that covered development standards and other elements related to Valencia. Since then,
there have been six amendments to the Developer's Agreement, which have not been reflected within the
PD language. At this time, the applicant is requesting to amend the existing PD in order to capture the agreed
upon standards, per the already approved Developer's Agreement amendments, as outlined below. 

Timeline of Amendments:

September 16, 2014 (First Amendment):

Revised the Type 4 (40's) lots. 
20' minimum front yards were reduced to 10' minimum.
20' minimum rear yards were reduced to 10' minimum. 

These front and rear yard reductions allowed for a 30' x 75' building pad.



June 2, 2015 (Second Amendment):

Revised the Type 2 (80's) and Type 3 (60's) lots. 
20' minimum rear yards were reduced to 15' minimum.

Added "Gifts to the Street". Please se the list below of the Gifts to the Street: 
Architectural garage doors.
Architectural pillars and posts.
Bay windows.
Brick chimney on exterior wall (front of house).
Cast stone accents.
Covered front porches.
Cupolas or turrets.
Dormers.
Gables.
Garage door not facing streets.
Roof accent upgrades (i.e. metal, tile, slate, etc.).
Recessed entries, a minimum of three (3) feet deep.
Greater than an 8:12 primary roof pitch.
Separate transom windows.
Variable roof pitch.
Shutters.  

Type 1,2,3, and 5 lots shall have at least four of the listed Gifts to the Street.
Type 4 lots shall have at least five (5) of the listed Gifts to the Street.

Remove the tile/masonry roof requirement from Type 4 (40's) lots.
Increased the trail width from eight feet (8') to ten feet (10').
Increased the trail concrete thickness from four inches (4") to six inches (6").
Increased the trail subgrade from two inches (2") of bedding sand to six inches (6") of compacted
subgrade.
Added terms and conditions under which the developer would be able to utilize/contribute proceeds
from a proposed TXDOT trial grant.
Nine (9) parking locations identified for potential parking area. Developer is required to construct a
minimum of three (3) parking areas with a minimum of three (3) parking stalls at each parking area.

February 16, 2016 (Third Amendment):

Reduced garage requirements of Type 2 (80's) lots. 
Prior to the revision, garages on 80' lots could not face the street unless they were set back 30' from
front of the home. The revision makes the garage requirements on the 80's mirror that of the 60' lots.

August 2, 2016 (Fourth Amendment):

Significant revisions were made to the lot types via Concept Plan. 
Added the construction of the Amenity Center.
Revised several development standards that included: 

Increased lot coverage for the 40's from 55% to 57%.
Added 50' lots for Patio Homes.
Added 70's to the plan with a minimum of 154.
Added the requirement to plant at least one (1) ornamental tree per lot.
Added the new lots to provide Gifts to the Street.



Added that all garage doors and front doors in Phase 2, 3, 4, and 5 (excluding Type 4 and Type 5
lots) must consist of , or have the appearance of stained wood.
Added that all front yards shall be irrigated with an automated system.

Revised the trail path exhibit to provide the new alignment.

August 15, 2017 (Fifth Amendment): 
Amended the whereas clause that dealt with the PID issue and TIRZ language.
Added the section pertaining the amenity center by providing deadlines and penalties for the
construction.

February 2, 2021 (Sixth Amendment):

Revisions made by the revised, approved, and executed Developer's Agreement. The Developer conducted a
meeting with the HOA on January 21, 2021 and received favorable feedback with the items that were being
requested at that time.

The changes made in the Developer's Agreement and are being proposed in the Planned Development
Amendment include the following: 

Rockhill Parkway and 8' sidewalk completion: (See Exhibit J and E-2) 
As a condition of the Town's acceptance of the next phase of development (Phase 2B-2 - 4), the
Developer is required to construct the remaining portion of Rockhill Parkway, in it's entirety.
Final two lanes of Rockhill Parkway will be completed which will include streetlights and median
landscaping.
Eight-foot (8') sidewalk along the entire length of Rockhill Parkway, from Riola Drive to Casinos
Drive will be constructed.
The temporary trail there today will remain until the sidewalk is competed.
A $500 per day penalty clause is within the agreement.

  
Parks and Open Space: (See Exhibit E, E-2, I, and K) 

Currently, the Developer is only required to dedicate two (2) park sites (5 acre minimum for each
site) to the Town and the Town is obligated to construct and maintain the parks. The new
amendment proposes the developer construct two (2) new parks, each with open play areas,
play structures, dog park, and other features. The new parks will be owned by the (due to PID
funding regulations) but maintained by the HOA. 

Park A: Located strategically located in the "middle" of Valencia, adjacent to the school
property, and when construction of the school and school's recreation facilities are
complete, would serve as a large open space with playground and recreational facilities for
all ages. The construction of this park is directly tied to the construction of the next phase
(Phase 2B-2 - 4A) and acceptance of the Phase.
There is a $500 per day penalty clause in the agreement.
Park B: Located adjacent to the existing Amenity Center and sport courts. This park is near
the point of the peninsula and boast incredible views of the lake and has a great
connection to untouched nature of the Corp. property. The park will also consist of a
traditional playground structure as well as wellness/exercise equipment and large open
play fields. The construction of Park B is directly tied to the construction and acceptance of
Phase 4B/4C.
The penalty that was accessed as part of the amenity center construction delay, the
$62,000 outstanding balance will be applied to Park Enhancements in Park B.
There is a $500 per day penalty clause in the agreement. 

Period of Agreement: 
The term of the agreement is for 15 years with automatic extensions for fifteen (15) years during the
period which PID bonds remain outstanding. 



period which PID bonds remain outstanding. 

Revisions to Development Standards and CC&R's: 
Revised development standards include the changes to the lots, elimination of the Townhome lots and
some masonry cleanup from the original Planned Development.

Lot Mix and Concept Plan Modifications: (See Exhibit D and Lot Mix Chart) 
The Concept Plan for the project have been modified as shown below: 

Phase 2B will add four (4) additional 60' lots.
Phase 4 will be modified to eliminate the Developer's ability to develop any future 40' or any
future Townhome lots.
Phase 4 will consist solely of 50' and 60' lots.
The overall Phase 4 lot count will increase from 341 lots to 444 lots, a 103-lot increase.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the Planned Development Amendment.

Attachments
Valencia on the Lake PD Location Map 
Valencia PD Amendment Exhibits 
Valencia 6th Amendment Signed Executed Developer's Agreement 



Sundrop Dr

Woo
dla

ke
Pkw

y

Blu
e L

ake

Dr

Yellowthroat Dr

Gregory Creek Dr

Gulfstream Dr

Sundown Dr

Su
nd

an
ce

Dr

Michelle CreekDr

Cypress Hill Dr
Jonathan Creek DrSpoonbill Dr

Angus Dr

Calliopsis St

Riviera Dr

Su
nco

ast
Ln

Oa
sis

Dr Sunflower Dr

Hideaway Pointe Dr

Bridgeport Dr

Ab
by

Cr
ee

k D
r

Dawn Mist Dr

Me
ga

n C
re

ek
Rd

Ranchview Dr

Au
ror

aM
ist Dr

Ga
mm

on
Rd

Morning Star DrBa
yb

ree
ze

Dr

Wate
rsid

eDr
GaylaCreekDr

Su
nd

ro
p D

r

Mist Flower Dr
Yarrow St

Rock
hillPkwy

Fri
sco

Hills Blvd

La
ke

fie
ldDr

RoadrunnerDr

Or
do

ne
z D

r

Zebra Finch Dr Salt BranchRd

Botticelli Dr

Da Vinci DrLake Grove Dr

Roadrunner Dr

Town of Little Elm
Denton County, Tx

0 2,2501,125
Feet

Location Map

Date: 5/18/2021

Legend
Valencia on the Lake PD
Town Limits

Valencia on the Lake 
Planned Development

1,416 Lots

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
or digital, without written consent of the Town.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

ºDate: 5/18/2021

Source: Google Imagery 2021

Subject Area



EXHIBIT “D” 
 

CONCEPT/PHASING PLAN 
 

447.9 Acre Concept/Phasing Plan 
 

 



 



EXHIBIT “J” 
 

STREET TYPE EXHIBITS 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “E” 
 

PARK EXHIBITS 
 
 
 

 



 
 

EXHIBIT “E-2” 

CONCRETE TRAIL & SIDEWALK EXHIBITS 
 

 

 



EXHIBIT “I” 
 

PARK “A” IMPROVEMENTS 
 

 
 
 



 

PARK “B” IMPROVEMENTS 
 

 
 



EXHIBIT “K” 
 

PENALTY ENHANCEMENTS 
 

 
 











































Recorded Valencia 6th Amendment Agreement 

 

Enhanced Copy for readability followed 



VALENCIA ON THE LAKES - MASTER PLAN 11
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM ETJ, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE: JAN. 2021
SCALE: 1"=400'

S
:\

2
0

1
9

\2
0

1
9

0
0

4
-0

0
 V

a
le

n
c

ia
\C

A
D

\0
4

-E
X

H
IB

IT
S

\2
0

1
9

0
0

4
-0

0
L

P
1

1
V

a
le

n
c

ia
E

x
h

ib
it

 D
 0

1
1

3
2

0
2

1
.d

w
g

 J
a

n
 1

3
,2

0
2

1
 -

 4
:5

5
 p

m
ch

a
n

co
ck

EXISTING
PHASE 3

All Residential Lots

40'x 100' Lot
25'x 100' Lot

Total Lots

0
386

1,416

60'x 120' Lot 608
80'x 120' Lot 41

LotsResidential Type:
447.9

Acres

50'x 115' Lot 381

PHASE
2B-1

EXISTING
PHASE 2A

EXISTING
PHASE 1

SCHOOL

3C

3B

3A

AMENITY
CENTER

PHASE
2B-2

ROCKHILL PKWY

PARK
2AC.

D A T A T A B L E

Phase 1

80'x 135' Lot
60'x 120' Lot

Total Lots

Lots

169
41

210

Residential Type:

Existing Phases

Phase 3

3A 50'x 115' Lot
3A 40'x 100' Lot

Total Lots

126
14

429

3C 40'x 100' Lot 142

Acres

62.4

80.7
24.2

28.0
3B 50'x 115' Lot
3B 40'x 100' Lot 118

21
28.5

3C 50'x 115' Lot 8

D A T A T A B L E

LotsResidential Type:

Approved Phases

Acres

Phase 2B

2B 60'x 120' Lot
Total Lots

175
175

57.7

Phase 2A
60'x 120' Lot

Total Lots

154

154

51.9

PHASE 4A

PHASE
4C

PHASE
4B

PARK
17AC.

D A T A T A B L E

LotsResidential Type:

Future Phases

Acres

Phase 4

341

149.9

25'x 100' Lot 44
60'x 120' Lot 3

80'x 110' Lot 140

Total Lots

70'x 120' Lot 154

D A T A T A B L E

LotsResidential Type:

Future Phases

Acres

Phase 4

444

149.9

4A 50'x 120' Lot 250
4B 50'x 120' Lot 72

4C 50'x 110' Lot 16

Total Lots

4B 60'x 120' Lot 106

D A T A T A B L E

LotsResidential Type:

Approved Phases

Acres

Phase 2B

2B-1 60'x 120' Lot

Total Lots

89

179

57.7

2B-2 60'x 120' Lot 90
28.8
28.9

All Residential Lots

40'x 100' Lot
25'x 100' Lot

Total Lots

44
386

1,309

60'x 120' Lot 501

80'x 120' Lot 181

LotsResidential Type:
447.9

Acres

50'x 115' Lot 43

70'x 120' Lot 154

Total Project Lot Mix
Amendment No. 4

Future Total Project Lot Mix
Amendment No. 6

Phase 2B - Amendment No. 4

Phase 4 - Amendment No. 4

Proposed Phase 2B - Amendment No. 6

Proposed Phase 4 - Amendment No. 6

EXHIBIT D
CONCEPT PLAN

aadkins
Text Box
10.0+ ac



VALENCIA ON THE LAKES - PARK PLAN
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM ETJ, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

EXHIBIT E

DATE: OCT. 2020
SCALE: 1"=400'

S
:\

2
0

1
9

\2
0

1
9

0
0

4
-0

0
 V

a
le

n
c

ia
\C

A
D

\0
4

-E
X

H
IB

IT
S

\2
0

1
9

0
0

4
-0

0
L

P
1

1
V

a
le

n
c

ia
 E

x
h

ib
it

 E
.d

w
g

 O
c

t 
2

3
,2

0
2

0
 -

 3
:2

8
 p

m
ch

a
n

co
ck

*

*
**

*

***

EXISTING
PHASE 3

PHASE
2B-1

EXISTING
PHASE 2A

EXISTING
PHASE 1

SCHOOL

3C

3B

3A

AMENITY
CENTER

PHASE
2B-2

ROCKHILL PKWY

PARK
A

PHASE 4A

PHASE
4C

PHASE
4B

PARK
B

- EXISTING RECREATIONAL PARKING AREA

- FUTURE RECREATIONAL PARKING AREA

aadkins
Text Box
10.0+ ac

aadkins
Text Box
2.0+ ac



VALENCIA ON THE LAKES - PARK PLAN
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM ETJ, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

EXHIBIT E

DATE: OCT. 2020
SCALE: 1"=400'

S
:\

2
0

1
9

\2
0

1
9

0
0

4
-0

0
 V

a
le

n
c

ia
\C

A
D

\0
4

-E
X

H
IB

IT
S

\2
0

1
9

0
0

4
-0

0
L

P
1

1
V

a
le

n
c

ia
 E

x
h

ib
it

 E
.d

w
g

 O
c

t 
2

3
,2

0
2

0
 -

 2
:3

2
 p

m
ch

a
n

co
ck

EXISTING
PHASE 3

PHASE
2B-1

EXISTING
PHASE 2A

EXISTING
PHASE 1

SCHOOL

3C

3B

3A

AMENITY
CENTER

PHASE
2B-2

ROCKHILL PKWY

PARK
A

PHASE 4A

PHASE
4C

PHASE
4B

PARK
B

Please add connectivity from Park A to the trail.
Please correct typo below (Exiting to Existing)
Please add acreage

Please show a connection from the existing 10 concrete trail to future 8 concrete sidewalk. 

aadkins
Polygonal Line

aadkins
Polygonal Line

aadkins
Polygonal Line

aadkins
Polygonal Line

aadkins
Polygonal Line

aadkins
Polygonal Line

aadkins
Text Box
Existing Temp. Doe Creek Trail

aadkins
Text Box
Future 8' Concrete Sidewalk

aadkins
Polygon

aadkins
Polygon

aadkins
Line

aadkins
Text Box
Park A
2.0+ Ac.

aadkins
Polygon

aadkins
Polygonal Line

aadkins
Text Box
EXHIBIT E-2

aadkins
Text Box
Park B
10+ 
Ac.

aadkins
Line

aadkins
Line

aadkins
Line

aadkins
Line

aadkins
Line

aadkins
Text Box
Existing 10' Concrete Trail

aadkins
Text Box
Existing 8' Concrete Sidewalk

aadkins
Text Box
Future 10' Concrete Trail

aadkins
Line

aadkins
Rectangle

aadkins
Polygonal Line



EXISTING
PHASE 2ASCHOOL

3B

EXISTING
PHASE 3

3A

PHASE 4A PARK

PHASE
2B-2

EXISTING
PHASE 1

PHASE
2B-1

AMENITY
CENTER

3C
PHASE

4C
PHASE

4B

PARK

ROCKHILL PKWY

VALENCIA ON THE LAKE

Bar is one inch on original
drawing.  If not one inch on this
sheet, adjust scale as necessary.

One Inch

NOTE:
ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON
THIS PLAN ARE CONCEPTUAL IN
NATURE & SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

PARKS EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Floating frogs

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ground Log

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'-0" = 400'-0"



 VALENCIA ON THE LAKE

Bar is one inch on original
drawing.  If not one inch on this
sheet, adjust scale as necessary.

One Inch

NOTE:
ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON
THIS PLAN ARE CONCEPTUAL IN
NATURE & SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

PARK 'A' IMPROVEMENTS
EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Floating frogs

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ground Log

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALENCIA,  PH. 4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'-0" = 40'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKHILL PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALENCIA,  PH. 4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE HEAD-IN PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK 'A' +/-2.0 ACRES



 VALENCIA ON THE LAKE

Bar is one inch on original
drawing.  If not one inch on this
sheet, adjust scale as necessary.

One Inch

NOTE:
ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON
THIS PLAN ARE CONCEPTUAL IN
NATURE & SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

PARK 'B' IMPROVEMENTS
EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE LEWISVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'-0" = 80'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKHILL PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALENCIA,  PH. 4B

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALENCIA,  PH. 4C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK 'B' +/-10.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" WIDE CONCRETE TRAIL W/ FITNESS STATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" WIDE CONCRETE TRAIL W/ FITNESS STATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT & SHADE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOG PARK W/ SEATING & PET WASTE STATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ADDITION OF A DOG PARK & INCREASE IN PLAYGROUND COST ADD AN ADDITIONAL VALUE OF APPROXIMATELY $62,000



VALENCIA ON THE LAKES
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM ETJ, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE: NOV. 2020
SCALE: 1"=400'

S
:\

2
0

1
9

\2
0

1
9

0
0

4
-0

0
 V

a
le

n
c

ia
\C

A
D

\0
4

-E
X

H
IB

IT
S

\2
0

1
9

0
0

4
-0

0
L

P
1

1
V

a
le

n
c

ia
 P

h
a

s
e

d
 I

m
p

v
ts

 E
x

h
ib

it
.d

w
g

 N
o

v
 2

3
,2

0
2

0
 -

 9
:3

2
 a

m
ch

a
n

co
ck

EXISTING
PHASE 3

PHASE
2B-1

EXISTING
PHASE 2A

EXISTING
PHASE 1

SCHOOL

3C

3B

3A

AMENITY
CENTER

PHASE
2B-2

ROCKHILL PKWY

PARK "A"
2 AC.

Phase 2B-2 & 4A

Park A
Rockhill Parkway & Street Lighting

PHASE 4A

PHASE
4C PHASE

4B

PARK "B"
17 AC.

Phased Improvements

8' Sidewalk

Phase 4B
Park B

Screening Wall
Landscape & Irrigation

Screening Wall
Landscape & Irrigation



VALENCIA ON THE LAKES
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM ETJ, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE: NOV. 2020
SCALE: 1"=400'

S
:\

2
0

1
9

\2
0

1
9

0
0

4
-0

0
 V

a
le

n
c

ia
\C

A
D

\0
4

-E
X

H
IB

IT
S

\2
0

1
9

0
0

4
-0

0
L

P
1

1
V

a
le

n
c

ia
 P

h
a

s
e

d
 I

m
p

v
ts

 E
x

h
ib

it
.d

w
g

 N
o

v
 2

3
,2

0
2

0
 -

 9
:5

0
 a

m
ch

a
n

co
ck

90' R.O.W.

CL

SCALE: N.T.S.

PHASE 2B-1 TYPICAL SECTION A-A
ROCKHILL PARKWAY

SCALE: N.T.S.

SCALE: N.T.S.

SCALE: N.T.S.

SCALE: N.T.S.

PHASE 2B-2 TYPICAL SECTION B-B
ROCKHILL PARKWAY

PHASE 4B TYPICAL SECTION E-E
ROCKHILL PARKWAY

PHASE 4A TYPICAL SECTION D-D
ROCKHILL PARKWAY

PHASE 4A TYPICAL SECTION C-C
ROCKHILL PARKWAY

90' R.O.W.

90' R.O.W.

8' WIDE SIDEWALK

90' R.O.W.

8' WIDE SIDEWALK

90' R.O.W.

PROPOSED
SCREENING WALL
& LANDSCAPING

PROPOSED
LANDSCAPING

PROPOSED
LANDSCAPING

PROPOSED
SCREENING WALL
& LANDSCAPING

PL

PL

PROPOSED
SCREENING WALL
& LANDSCAPING

PL

PL

PROPOSED
SCREENING WALL
& LANDSCAPING

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PROPOSED

PROPOSED

PROPOSED

PHASE
2B-1

PHASE
1

PHASE
2B-2

PHASE
1

PHASE
4B

PHASE
3C

PHASE
4A

PHASE
4A

LEWISVILLE
LAKE

PHASE
3A

PROPOSED STREET LIGHTS,
LANDSCAPING &

IRRIGATION

PROPOSED STREET LIGHTS,
LANDSCAPING &

IRRIGATION

PROPOSED STREET LIGHTS,
LANDSCAPING &

IRRIGATION

EXISTING STREET LIGHTS &
PROPOSED LANDSCAPING

& IRRIGATION

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

R
IG

H
T

-O
F

-W
A

Y

EXISTING

EX. 8' WIDE SIDEWALK

EXISTING

EX. 8' WIDE SIDEWALK

EXISTING

EXISTING
SCREENING WALL
& LANDSCAPING

EXISTING
SCREENING WALL
& LANDSCAPING

EXISTING
SCREENING WALL
& LANDSCAPING

EXISTING

EX. 8' WIDE SIDEWALK

EXISTING

EXISTING STREET LIGHTS,
LANDSCAPING &

IRRIGATION

Phase 2B-2 & 4A

Park A
Rockhill Parkway & Street Lighting

Phased Improvements

8' Sidewalk

Phase 4B
Park B

Screening Wall
Landscape & Irrigation

Screening Wall
Landscape & Irrigation



 VALENCIA ON THE LAKE

Bar is one inch on original
drawing.  If not one inch on this
sheet, adjust scale as necessary.

One Inch

NOTE:
ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON
THIS PLAN ARE CONCEPTUAL IN
NATURE & SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

PARK 'B' IMPROVEMENTS
EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE LEWISVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'-0" = 80'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKHILL PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALENCIA,  PH. 4B

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALENCIA,  PH. 4C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK 'B' +/-10.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" WIDE CONCRETE TRAIL W/ FITNESS STATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0" WIDE CONCRETE TRAIL W/ FITNESS STATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT & SHADE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOG PARK W/ SEATING & PET WASTE STATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ADDITION OF A DOG PARK & INCREASE IN PLAYGROUND COST ADD AN ADDITIONAL VALUE OF APPROXIMATELY $62,000

aadkins
Stamp

aadkins
Polygon

aadkins
Text Box
EXHIBIT K
Penalty Enhancements

aadkins
Rectangle

aadkins
Rectangle

aadkins
Rectangle

aadkins
Rectangle

aadkins
Rectangle

aadkins
Rectangle

aadkins
Rectangle

aadkins
Line

aadkins
Line

aadkins
Line

aadkins
Polygon

aadkins
Polygon

aadkins
Polygonal Line

aadkins
Rectangle

aadkins
Text Box

PENALTY ENHANCEMENTS WILL CONSIST OF A DOG PARK AND PLAYGROUND ENHANCEMENTS, AS SHOWN IN THE BLUE BOXES ON THIS EXHIBIT. 
AS-CONSTRUCTED MAY DIFFER SLIGHTLY DUE TO ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS, SITE CONSTRAINTS AND AVAILABILITY OF EQUIPMENT.



19 
 

EXHIBIT L – ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RESOLUTION OF PENALTY 

 Due to Owner’s completion of the Penalty Enhancements, the Town 

acknowledges that Invoice No. “Valencia Ph 2 Amenity Center,” dated October 19, 

2019, and totaling $62,000, has been fully paid and satisfied, and that no additional 

payment is required. 

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM 

       By:  _____________________________ 

       Name: ___________________________ 

       Title: ___________________________ 

       Date: ___________________________ 

 



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
06/03/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Montessori Learning House (21-SUP-002)

P&Z Hearing 06/03/2021

Council Hearing 07/06/2021

Request Specific Use Permit (SUP)

Size N/A

Current Zoning Light Commercial (LC)

Proposed Use Child Care Center Expansion

Existing Use Child Care Center within a Multi-Tenant Structure 

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Retail/Commercial

Applicant Elizabeth Alzate - The Montessori Learning House Bilingual School

Owner El Dorado Parkway LLC

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
Generally located on the south side of Eldorado Parkway, approximately 589 feet west of Hart Road, within
Little Elm's town limits.

Planning Analysis
The applicant has requested to withdraw this item from consideration by the Planning & Zoning Commission.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends that the Planning & Zoning Commission accept the applicants request to withdraw this
item from consideration.

Attachments
Montessori Learning House Location Map 
Letter of Request to Withdraw 



E Eldorado Pkwy

Ha
rt 

Rd
Ha

rt 
Rd

Hi
lls

ide
 B

ea
ch

 D
r

S H
ills

ide
 D

r

La
ke

vie
w 

Ct

La
ke

 Tr
ail

 D
r

Town of Little Elm
Denton County, Tx

0 375187.5
Feet

Location Map

Date: 5/19/2021

Legend
Subject Property
Town Limits

Montessori Learning House
SUP - Lot 2R, Block 1

1000 E. Eldorado Pkwy

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
or digital, without written consent of the Town.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

ºDate: 5/19/2021

Source: Google Imagery 2021

Subject Area

Date: 5 /19/2021



From: Hayden Brodowsky
To: Salena Tittle; Olga Chernomorets
Subject: Fw: [External]Re: [External]Re: Withdrawal
Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 1:03:57 PM
Attachments: image002.png

From: Elizabeth Alzate <elizalzate@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 12:33 PM
To: Hayden Brodowsky <hbrodowsky@littleelm.org>
Subject: [External]Re: [External]Re: Withdrawal
 
yes sir.

On Thu, May 27, 2021 at 12:21 PM Hayden Brodowsky <hbrodowsky@littleelm.org> wrote:
Just to confirm, you are requesting we withdraw the project?
 
From: Elizabeth Alzate [mailto:elizalzate@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 12:10 PM
To: Hayden Brodowsky <hbrodowsky@littleelm.org>; Dillon Foerster <foersterdillon@yahoo.com>
Subject: [External]Re: Withdrawal
 
Yes, please proceed. Based on the city requirements, it is not possible to continue with our
project. I had a meeting with the architect and he suggested dropping the project since the
requirements are making this project almost impossible due to the parking lot and
playground. 
 
Thanks, elizabeth alzate
 
On Thu, May 27, 2021 at 12:03 PM Hayden Brodowsky <hbrodowsky@littleelm.org>
wrote:

Good Afternoon,
Please send correspondence with how you would like to proceed with the Specific Use
Request.
Thank you!
 

Hayden Brodowsky, MPA
Development Services Manager
Town of Little Elm
214.975.0454
www.littleelm.org

 

 

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to

mailto:hbrodowsky@littleelm.org
mailto:stittle@littleelm.org
mailto:OC@littleelm.org
mailto:hbrodowsky@littleelm.org
mailto:elizalzate@gmail.com
mailto:hbrodowsky@littleelm.org
mailto:foersterdillon@yahoo.com
mailto:hbrodowsky@littleelm.org
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.littleelm.org&d=DwQFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=P547adZu3Nc-PiSt91AQQKu3jOQlI2PNCbo4okWzYiw&m=rzJX610aNJOsfRfKTkoRujqtuANb5pJIFHHiRCkiKY0&s=zfJFEOChPvClyNZkQSzNVq01hrYEu9mE-qMXGqJuCXk&e=
https://us2.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1622135453-I0uBFdqxMA6f&r_address=hbrodowsky%40littleelm.org&report=1






report this email as spam.

 
 
 

*****This is an email from an EXTERNAL source. DO NOT click links or open
attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter

USERNAME, PASSWORD or sensitive information on linked pages from this
email. If you have any questions email the Help Desk ithelpdesk@littleelm.org

*****
 

 

 

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to
report this email as spam.

 
 
 

*****This is an email from an EXTERNAL source. DO NOT click links or open
attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter

USERNAME, PASSWORD or sensitive information on linked pages from this email.
If you have any questions email the Help Desk ithelpdesk@littleelm.org *****

 
 

mailto:ithelpdesk@littleelm.org
https://us2.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1622136831-unnRcde1-AUJ&r_address=hbrodowsky%40littleelm.org&report=1
mailto:ithelpdesk@littleelm.org


TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
06/03/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project Lakehill Shopping Center Liquor Store

P&Z Hearing 06/03/2021

Council Hearing June 15, 2021

Request Amend an existing Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow for the sale of beer, wine,
and/or liquor for off-premises consumption only.

Size The Liquor Store would operate in an existing tenant space within the Lakehill
Shopping Center that is approximately 1,914 square feet.

Current Zoning Light Commercial (LC) with an existing SUP for a gas station

Proposed Use Liquor Store

Existing Use Multi-tenant shopping center with associated gas station

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Retail and Commercial Use

Applicant Ashwin B. Chaudhari, Little Elm Real Estate, LLC.

Owner Ashwin B. Chaudhari, Little Elm Real Estate, LLC.

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
The property is addressed as 1020 West Eldorado Parkway, Suite 101, and is generally located at the southeast corner of
Eldorado Parkway and Lewis Drive.

Planning Analysis
Subject property is currently zoned Light Commercial (LC) with a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for the associated gas
station, as approved through Ordinance No. 1119, and amended through Ordinance No. 1161. The property is operating
as an existing multitenant retail shopping center; existing tenants include Johnny Joe’s Food Mart, within the eastern
end-cap of the building, and Qwench Juice Bar, DRNK Coffee and Tea, and Pint House, within the western end-cap of the
building. The proposed liquor store would occupy the currently vacant 1,914 square-foot Suite 101, previously occupied
by Martial Arts.    

The applicant is requesting to amend the existing SUP Ordinance by removing "liquor store" from the list of restricted
uses on the subject property, and approving a liquor store as an allowed use on said property. No other changes are
being proposed to the Ordinance and all other existing conditions will remain in place. 

The applicant is proposing to purchase the inventory, and take over the management contract, of the existing Cruz’s
Cooler Liquor, located at 407 W Eldorado Parkway, and relocate the store to 1020 West Eldorado Parkway, under a new
business name. It should be noted that 407 W Eldorado Parkway would not be able to be re-occupied by another liquor
store without going through the full entitlement process in order to request and obtain approval of a new SUP for this



specific use.  

Chapter 106 of the Little Elm Code of Ordinances requires a Specific Use Permit (SUP) be issued for Liquor Store use.
The purpose of an SUP is to add or modify specific land use rights to those already granted within a zoning district. Each
request considers the intensity of the proposed use within the context of the proposed location based on compatibility
and suitability. 

The proposal includes a total SUP area of 1,914 square feet, specifically for the liquor store use, depicted on the
submitted floor plan as a typical store layout with shelving and associated storage. The liquor store is categorized as a
retail use, which is required to be parked at a ratio of 1 parking space per 200 square feet of floor area. The existing site
was developed with a 9,000 square-foot retail building, which requires a total of 45 parking spaces. The site provides a
total of 46 parking spaces and meets parking requirements.

This site was developed through an approved Concept Plan and since the applicant is not making any exterior or site
improvements in order to accommodate the proposed use, no additional site requirements were reviewed at this time. 

Recommended Action
Staff believes that given the limited size of the proposed space and the existing mix of tenants, the proposed liquor
store would be compatible with the operations of the existing site and should not have any negative impacts on the
surrounding properties. Staff recommends approval of the proposed request without conditions.

Attachments
Lakehill Shopping Center Liquor Store Location Map 
Lakehill Shopping Center Liquor Store Plans 
Ordinance No. 1161 



Tu
rtl

e C
ov

e D
r

Lake Pointe Dr

Le
wisDr

Judy Ln

Lake Haven Dr

Waterview Dr

W Eldorado Pkwy

Town of Little Elm
Denton County, Tx

0 450225
Feet

Location Map

Date: 5/18/2021

Legend
Subject Property
Town Limits

Cruz's Liquor
SUP

1020 E. Eldorado Pkwy

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
or digital, without written consent of the Town.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

ºDate: 5/18/2021

Source: Google Imagery 2021

Subject Area





Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Text Box
Existing Retail tenant
Johnny Joe's Food Mart
4,000 sq. ft.

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Text Box
Existing Retail tenant
Qwench Juice Bar
DRNK Coffee + Tea
Pint House
3,086 sq. ft.

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Rectangle

Olga
Text Box
Storage

Olga
Text Box
Restroom

Olga
Text Box
Register

Olga
Text Box
Entrance

Olga
Text Box
Proposed Liquor Store SUP

1,914 sq. ft.

Olga
Text Box
63.6'

Olga
Text Box
30.1'

Olga
Text Box
Total Building Area: 9,000 sq. ft. (retail)

Parking Requirement: 1/200 (45 spaces)

Parking Provided: 46 spaces























TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
06/03/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project 21-PD-002 (Button Memorial Methodist Church PD)

P&Z Hearing 06/03/2021

Council Hearing July 6, 2021

Request Lakefront (LF)

Size Approximately 5.3 acres

Current Zoning Lakefront (LF)

Proposed Use Religious Facility

Existing Use Religious Facility

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

Lakefront District

Applicant Town of Little Elm

Owner Button Memorial Methodist Church

Strategic Goal Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity

Location
The subject property is addressed as 101 West Eldorado Parkway, generally located on the northwest corner of West
Eldorado Parkway and Lakefront Drive, within Little Elm's town limits.

Planning Analysis
As the Town of Little Elm has evolved its ordinances throughout the years, instances of older structures not
conforming to the Town’s current requirements will become a reoccurring issue. While the goal is to remove
and prevent nonconformities as sites develop/redevelop, in certain situations, existing site limitations may
hinder the ability of an existing site to be brought into compliance with the Town’s current standards.

The subject property is currently zoned as Lakefront (LF) zoning district and contains religious facilities for
Button Methodist Church, inclusive of a church parsonage building, located on its own lot. Over the years,
the parsonage has been used primarily to store scouting equipment for Boy Scouts of America, but the lot
was recently sold off, to be used as a single family residence. The remainder of the church property currently
sits across multiple lots and is undergoing a concurrent platting request in order to unify the site by removing
lot lines that run through the existing church structures, as well as creating four residential lots to the north
of the existing church, along the King Street cul-de-sac.

The church is requesting to construct a 30'x55' metal storage shed in the rear of the property, which would
be considered a nonconforming accessory structure, and a four-foot metal fence around the existing
playground equipment, which exceeds the three-foot maximum fence allowance as outlined in the Town’s



Code of Ordinances. The proposed shed is proposed to be screened by a living screen and used as equipment
storage for Pack 367, Trop 45, and Crew 45; all of which provide scouting opportunities within Little Elm. The
religious facility was constructed in 1980, well before the establishment of the Town's Lakefront District.
Presently, the structure and site are considered to be nonconforming because of requirements listed in
Section 106.06, Site Development Standards, in the Code of Ordinances. Without the proposed rezoning, the
subject property would not be allowed to make the above-mentioned improvements because such actions
would be considered as expanding or intensifying the nonconformity of the site.

This request was previously heard by the Planning and Zoning Commission on February 18, 2021, where the
Commission recommended approval of the proposed PD with the additional recommendation that the
proposed accessory structure be designed to meet the architectural requirements as stated by Section
106.05.02.1.4 (Accessory Uses - Architectural Requirements). However, the request was subsequently denied
by the Town Council on March 2, 2021 with the understanding that the church and staff would work together
to mitigate any negative visual impact resulting from the proposed metal shed. At this time, the proposal
includes a living screen as the form of mitigation and the church is once again requesting the Administration's
consideration for approval. 

Given the challenges and limitations of the existing site, a Planned Development (PD) district is being
proposed in order to accommodate the longstanding church congregation to continue its operation on this
site and to continue providing scouting opportunities throughout the community. The PD will remedy the
existing nonconformity of this site by capturing what is currently on site, as well as the proposed site
improvements, to be allowed by right. However, any additional improvements that expand beyond what is
shown in the site exhibits, or is spelled out within this PD language, would require going back through the
entitlement process to amend the PD and site plan. The site exhibits will constitute as the subject property
site plan, landscape plan, and elevations.

This request will allow the construction of a metal storage shed with a living screen, and a four-foot metal
fence around the existing playground equipment in order to accommodate an existing church operation to
continue its work within the community.

Recommended Action
This request aligns with the Comprehensive Plans objectives and goals listed in the Livability and Quality of
Life sections. Specifically, “Protect, preserve, and enhance the elements that create a high quality of life such
as the lake, the small-town character, and areas of high aesthetic value” and “Promote a sense of community
and shared responsibility for maintaining Little Elm’s character and quality of life”. Additionally, as suggested
by Council, the request now reflects a living screen in order to mitigate any off site visual nuisance that may
be created by the proposed metal shed. Therefore, in this singular instance, staff recommends approval of
the request without conditions.

Attachments
Button Memorial Methodist Church Location Map 
Button Memorial Methodist Church Plans 



Ki
ng

 St

Ha
rd

wi
ck

e L
n

Bu
tto

n S
t

W Eldorado Pkwy

La
ke

fro
nt 

Dr

E Eldorado Pkwy

Town of Little Elm
Denton County, Tx

0 250125
Feet

Location Map

Date: 5/25/2021

Legend
Subject Property
Parcels
Town Limits

Button Memorial United
Methodist Church Addition

Lots 1-5, Block A
Zoning Case

Sources: Esri, HERE,

This map is the property of the Town of Little Elm,
and is not to be reproduced by any means, mechanical
or digital, without written consent of the Town.

This product is for informational purposes and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground
survey and represents only the approximate relative location
of property boundaries.

ºDate: 5/25/2021

Source: Google Imagery 2021

Subject Area

Date: 5 /25/2021

Lot 3
Lot 2 Lot 4

Lot 1

Lot 5











































TOWN OF LITTLE ELM
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
06/03/2021

OVERVIEW
  

Project P&Z Meeting Format Discussion

P&Z Hearing 06/03/2021

Council Hearing N/A

Request N/A

Size N/A

Current Zoning N/A

Proposed Use N/A

Existing Use N/A

Future Land Use
Plan Designation

N/A

Applicant N/A

Owner N/A

Strategic Goal

Location
N/A

Planning Analysis
Discuss whether the Planning and Zoning Commission prefers to continue holding meetings virtually or
return to in person meetings moving forward.

Recommended Action
This is a discussion item; no official action necessary.


	Agenda
	AI_274_Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_May 20, 2021 Meeting Minutes
	AI_273_FP-21-01138 (Valencia on the Lake Phase 2B-2)
	       ATT_Valencia on the Lake Ph. 2B-2 Location Map
	       ATT_Valencia on the Lake Ph. 2B-2 Final Plat
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	AI_279_21-PD-006 (Valencia on the Lake Planned Development Amendment)
	       ATT_Valencia on the Lake PD Location Map
	       ATT_Valencia PD Amendment Exhibits
	STREET TYPE EXHIBITS
	PARK EXHIBITS
	CONCRETE TRAIL & SIDEWALK EXHIBITS
	PARK “A” IMPROVEMENTS
	PARK “B” IMPROVEMENTS
	PENALTY ENHANCEMENTS

	LE Valencia 6th Amendment DA signed - Recorded
	Recorded Valencia 6th Amendment Agreement Cover Sheet 1
	6th Amendment to Development Agreement_FINAL EXHIBIT PACKAGE
	Exhibit D_FINAL_Concept Plan
	Exhibit E_FINAL_Parking
	Exhibit E-2_FINAL_Sidewalk_Trail Plan
	Exhibit I_FINAL_Parks
	Sheets and Views
	SLD018 - Parks Exhibit-Park Exhibit (Overall)
	SLD018 - Parks Exhibit-Park A Exhibit
	SLD018 - Parks Exhibit-Park B Exhibit


	Exhibit J_FINAL_Rockhill_Infrastructure
	2019004-00LP11Valencia Phased Impvts Exhibit
	2019004-00LP11Valencia Phased Impvts Typ Sections

	Exhibit K_FINAL_Penalty Enhancements
	Exhibit L_FINAL_Penalty Enhamcements Resolution

	AI_285_21-SUP-002 (Montessori Learning House)
	       ATT_Montessori Learning House Location Map
	       ATT_Letter of Request to Withdraw
	AI_276_21-SUP-03 (Lakehill Shopping Center Liquor Store)
	       ATT_Lakehill Shopping Center Liquor Store Location Map
	       ATT_Lakehill Shopping Center Liquor Store Plans
	FINAL SURVEY
	Floor Plan 05 27 21

	       ATT_Ordinance No. 1161
	AI_287_21-PD-002 (Button Memorial Methodist Church PD)
	       ATT_Button Memorial Methodist Church Location Map
	       ATT_Button Memorial Methodist Church Plans
	FR-BMUMC Addition_3.30.2021
	Button 3
	Button 7
	Button 2
	Button 4
	Button 5
	Button 6
	Button 1
	Fence Detail
	Troop 45 Storage Building Plans ao Jan 2021

	AI_288_P&Z Meeting Format Discussion

